From: Campus President a

- Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 5:45 PM (GMT)
@ ' Tos i Admissions Employee
Ce: i Admissions Employee
" Subject: Wounded Warrior -

} HeyAdrn oo, I know you had sent some thlngs to me earlier this month about the Wounded Warrlor Muster.i Redacted

! - andhealsosaidthatai Redacted (?)from the Army Ed Center at the island sent out an email today about the
y . event I was wonderlng |f=yL0u could forward that on to me and l could get some mformatlon from that. Smce he used

she dldn t know that you and I had already talked about it, | was wondering if she could go with and help me out. This
way we can tag-team this event and hopefully get some good soldiers out of the deal. The email you sent me said it was
set up for April 20t from 6-8. That is her night to work, but could she still go with me as long as someone else was here.
Let me know what you can do for me on this deal, ! really want to nail this. Also he told me that they were going to try
and do this once a month starting in April and ending in October. So we definitely need to take advantage of this.
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